
Saleem Summour

sal4sup@gmail.com



Gaza,
Palestine

Website: <http://lvendr.com>
Phone: (970) 0599051047

Personal Statement

I am a fast learner, professional web developer, Geek and entrepreneur. With more than 11 years of experience working as a WordPress developer and freelancer, I built dozens of websites and worked with dozens of customers from each side of the world which made WordPress a piece of cake for me. Also, I love to work at the intersection between technical development and business.

Education

BSc. in Computer Systems Engineering
Al-Azhar University- Gaza

Sep 2012 – May 2018

Work experience

WordPress developer, Freelancer
Traidnt.net

Jan 2011 – Sep 2015

- I worked with many Arab customers as a WordPress and vBulletin.
- I was responsible for website security and SEO support.
- I got small tasks to deal with Linux servers like transferring files and databases and enhance and maintain the backups.

WordPress Trainer, Gaza

May 2013 – Sep 2013

Continuing Education and Society Serving Centre || Al Azhar

- I trained a group of students to use and develop WordPress websites

CTO, Gaza

Dec 2013 – Dec 2015

Fantazia.ps

- Fantazia was my first startup, it's an online store that allows you to customize t-shirts and accessories and order it online
- I was responsible for developing the website which was built based on Woocommerce and the theme was built from scratch I also was responsible for manage a dedicated Linux server

WordPress Trainer, Gaza

July 2015 – Oct 2015

Al Nour Company For IT And Communication

- I trained a group of students to use and develop WordPress websites

WordPress developer, Freelancer

Sep 2015 – Present

Mostaql.com

- I finished over 70 WordPress project with more than 50 customers with 5 stars rating
- I worked on many types of projects from just customizing a theme to build WordPress plugins and themes from scratch

CEO, Gaza

July 2015 – Sep 2018

Perfect Solution

- Perfect Solution is a startup that provides web services such as hosting and website developments

CEO, Gaza

Sep 2018 – Present

Lvendr.com

- Lvendr is an Arabic language website builder and marketplace for WordPress themes Wherea user can create a full Arabic language website instantly
- We provide a simplified tool to help non- technical customers to create beautiful websites that meet their unique needs, starting with a simple wizard that helps customers. When a user selects a theme frontens of pre-built themes for purchase, our system will install the theme, demo content, register the domain, and set up the hosting account instantly with our automated service.

WordPress developer “part time”, Remotely Dec 2022

Sep 2020 –

Concepts.ps | Ramallah

- I worked as a server administrator and hosting manager.
- I am building and maintaining the customer’s websites.

WordPress developer “part time”, Remotely Dec 2022

Sep 2020 –

Concepts.ps | Ramallah

- I worked as a server administrator and hosting manager.
- I am responsible for editing and updating the website pages and designs and making sure all of the pages are SEO-friendly.
- I am responsible for fixing bugs and the website speed.

Key Skills

- Programming languages: HTML, CSS, PHP, Javascript
- CMS: Expert in WordPress and I can deal and fix problems with Joomla, Magento, Drupal
- APIs and ERP Integration: Linking WordPress to many third-party platforms and service providers
- Frameworks: JQuery, Bootstrap,
- Theme and plugin installation, Customization, Problem-solving
- Plugin and themes development and building from scratch
- Page builders: Elementor, Divi, Beaver
- Database management: SQL, MySQL
- Digital marketing tools and SEO
- Github and BitBucket
- Web design: UX, UI, site architecturee

Certificates and training

- Business plan and business model training
- Marketing training.
- Accounting training

Languages

- Arabic (fluent).
- English (fluent).

References

References available upon request.

Portfolio

- [**logitudeworld.com**](http://logitudeworld.com)
Developing the company website and enhancing the website speed
- [**Bpaths.com**](http://Bpaths.com)
A property management platform
Building the website design and building a platform for a property management companies with a special dashboard for tenants and landlords
- [**Tadafour.ps**](http://Tadafour.ps)
Psychological advice platform
The website built from scratch and I built features to receive and answer advices
- [**Greenolivetours.com**](http://Greenolivetours.com)
Travel Packages platform
- [**Theqa**](http://Theqa)
Directory for the trading companies
- [**Optiliya.com**](http://Optiliya.com)
Ecommerce websites
- [**Petoasiksa.com**](http://Petoasiksa.com)
Ecommerce websites
- [**Csnetgames.com**](http://Csnetgames.com)
Ecommerce websites
- [**Jalsa.sa**](http://Jalsa.sa)
Landing page
- [**FamCare Academy**](http://FamCare Academy)
Courses platform
- [**Polaris.ps**](http://Polaris.ps)
Directory for startups
- [**Downhomesolutions.com**](http://Downhomesolutions.com)
Company website
- [**Nellenglish**](http://Nellenglish)
English teacher website